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From:From: jmandoki@asaging.org [Edit Address Book]

To:To: adfleming@mindspring.com
Subject:Subject: Thank you for your ASA payment
Date:Date: Nov 7, 2013 8:52 PM
11/7/2013

Dear Alicia ,

Thank you for continuing your ASA membership and your renewed commitment to enhancing the quality of life of older
adults and their families.

Just a few of the services you will continue to receive are:  the publications, "Generations" and "Aging Today,"  a full
calendar of informative and relevant web seminars, and participation in any, or all, eight constituent groups addressing
specific and numerous topics. 

If you have any questions, thoughts or request for assistance, please contact us at (800) 537-9728
or info@asaging.org.  We very much look forward to serving you over the coming years.

Warm regards,

Jutka Mandoki
Manager, Member Relations

Receipt information follows:

Alicia  Fleming

392 Central Park W Apt 19K
New York, NY 10025-5876
Membership ID: 318412

Invoice Total: 225.00
Optional Contribution: 25.00 
Check No:  1114

or

Credit Card Type: 
Credit Card Number:
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